From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250523 - EIR - Data Supplied

Date: 23 May 2025 16:12:00

Attachments: May 2025 Trade Effluent Live Trade Effluent Consents v2.xIsx

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 28
April 2025:

“I am writing to request access to, or a copy of, your company'’s Effluent

Discharge Register, pursuant to the provisions of the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004 (EIR 2004).

Specifically, | request disclosure of all current records relating to discharges

permitted by your organisation, including, but not limited to:

The name of the permit or consent holder
The location and description of the discharge
The consent or permit number

The volume and nature of the discharge

Any applicable conditions attached to the consent

If this register is publicly available online, | would be grateful if you could provide

the relevant link(s).”



Please find attached the data which you have requested, this is a copy
spreadsheet which provides details of what is held in the Trade Effluent Register.
This is an extract of the information as currently held and may be subject to
change in the future.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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